FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF
OOEP PLUMBING ¢ HEATING » COOLING CONTRACTORS

P.O. Box 947599  Maitland, Florida 32794 « (800) 735-2640 * (407) 599-2155 « Fax (407) 599-7299
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Charles Vaughn, Chairman )
1461 Stamford St., Port Charlotte, F1. 33952 R / G’ NA E
Telephone: 941/625-0003 or 941/625-6994, Fax: 941/624-2300. i

April 17, 2000.

To: Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, Florida

Attn,; Maryann Helton, PSC Attorney.

Re: Docket #980643-El.

Dear Ms. Helton;

The Florida Association of Plumbing, Heating & Cooling Contractors (FAPHCC) objects
to the proposed amendments to these rules; and, by the instrument of this letter, do hereby

formally request a hearing regarding Docket #980643-EI.

In addition, we would ask that the PSC provide a minimum of four (4) weeks advance
written notice of the date, time and place that this hearing would be scheduled to all
potential respondents including the FAPHCC,

Sincerely,

harles Vaug%%ayz\

Industrial Relations Committee
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